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B ALTIMORE G AS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
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LUSDY. M ARY L AND 3MD

June 22, 1983

Office of Envircamental Programs
Waste Management Administration
201 West Preston Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Att ention: Mr. Barry Schmidt Ret Maryland State Discharge
Permit No. 74.DP-0187 and
NPDES Permit No. MD 0002399

'

Dear Mr. Schmidt:

On Jure 21, 1983, outfall 001, monitoring point 101 experienced a total
residus) chlorine of about 2.0 ppm, which is greater than the specification'

of 0.S ppn. This condition existed for about 41/2 hours due to the air -

binding of the purnp used to add the dechlorinating agent. The pump was
vented and returned to service. Due to the infrequency and upredictability
of this event, no further corrective action is deemed necessary.

The matter had been communicated to you by telephone on June 21, 1983.,

Please feel free to call if you have any further questions.- -'

Very truly yours,

Y
L. h>. Russell
Plant Superintendent
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